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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 2:45 PM

To: Manivel Priyadarshini; SUR

Cc: Admin A; assignments; Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: India ref:MCT18050204/001/MP-Accident Involving SHD4855H & SKH8792Y on 

08.05.18 

Dear Priya, 

 

The MV of SKH 8792Y is $53K-$54K(est) as at May’18. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 7:42 PM 

To: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Simon Ho (LKKAuto) 

<SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: India ref:MCT18050204/001/MP-Accident Involving SHD4855H & SKH8792Y on 08.05.18  

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

 

Hi SUR team, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 3:37 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: India ref:MCT18050204/001/MP-Accident Involving SHD4855H & SKH8792Y on 08.05.18  

 
Dear Sir, 

  

Please assist to provide us the economical repair value & salvage value for the TP vehicle SKH8792Y (D.O.A-08.05.18) 
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Thank You 

Best Regards’s 

Priya ManivelPriya ManivelPriya ManivelPriya Manivel 

Motor Claims Department 

India International Insurance Pte Ltd 

Tel : 63476100, Ext-284 

Email : manivel@iii.com.sg 

  

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or 

legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has 

reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any 

use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is 

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as 

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability 

for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 

Internet transmission or any modification.  


